
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES 
June 18, 2025 – 7:00 PM 

Chair Rick DeLello called the meeting to order. In attendance were Vice Chair Lou Betz, 
Supervisor Steve Quigley, Solicitor Wendy McKenna, Township Engineer John Evarts, 
Assistant Manager Christian Jones, and staff member Dustin Schreiber. Manager Dan 
DeMeno was absent. 

Pledge of Allegiance 
The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Public Comment 
No public comment was offered. 

Consent Agenda 
Motion by Betz, seconded by Quigley, to approve: 

• Minutes from May 21, 2025 Business Meeting 

• Treasurer’s Report for May 2025 

• Departmental reports for May 2025 

• Bill payment dated May 12, 2025 in the amount of $314,883.00 
Motion passed unanimously. 

New Business 

1. Motion to Advertise – Accessory Structures Zoning Ordinance Amendment 
A motion was made by Quigley, seconded by Betz, to authorize advertisement of a 
proposed amendment clarifying regulations for accessory structures. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

2. Motion to Advertise – Childcare Zoning Ordinance Amendment 
A motion was made by Betz, seconded by Quigley, to authorize advertisement of an 
ordinance permitting childcare centers in certain commercial districts. Betz 
expressed caution about allowing this use broadly but supported advertising. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

3. 2025 Road Program Bid Award 
Engineer Evarts reported that five bids were received. Heidelberg Materials 
Northeast LLC was the lowest responsible bidder at $1,029,395.60, including a base 
bid for Sunnybrook Estates and an alternate for Creekside Dr, Pondview Dr, and 



Spring Creek Rd. 
Motion by Betz, seconded by Quigley. Public Works will oversee on-site inspections. 
Christian Jones confirmed the budget included $1.377 million. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

4. Resolution 2025-13 – Westrum Preliminary Land Development Plan 
Attorney Rob Gundlach presented a 45-townhome project on Trooper and 
Germantown Pike. The development: 

• Is consistent with the multi-residential overlay zoning created via the curative 
amendment 

• Will include private roads and an HOA-managed stormwater system and amenities 

• Is intended to be age-targeted, low-maintenance housing 
Supervisors expressed concern about potential resident complaints, parking 
overflow, HOA enforcement, and long-term maintenance. 
Betz opposed the approval, asserting the property was not originally zoned for this 
use and expressing concern about precedent. 
Motion by DeLello, seconded by Quigley. Motion passed 2-1 (Betz opposed). 

5. Resolution 2025-14 – Windy Hill Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan 
Engineer Nick Fiore presented a two-lot subdivision of Lot 9 of the residual Huganir 
subdivision. The lots will use individual wells and septic systems. 
The lots are 1.7 and 3.7 acres and will access from Windy Hill Rd. 
Motion by Quigley, seconded by Betz. Motion passed unanimously. 

6. Resolution 2025-15 – DEP Planning Module Authorization (Windy Hill) 
Motion by Betz, seconded by Quigley, to authorize submission of Component 2 
planning modules to DEP for on-lot septic approval. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

Public Hearing 

a) Comcast Franchise Agreement 
The hearing was opened. 
Solicitor McKenna discussed the proposed agreement noting that the Board 
previously wanted to establish reliable local contacts at Comcast before moving 
forward with the agreement. Ms. McKenna confirmed those contacts were 
established with Township Manager Dan DeMeno.  
The hearing was closed. 



Motion by Betz, seconded by Quigley, to approve the Comcast Cable Franchise 
Agreement. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

Other Business 

Chair DeLello noted the upcoming Zoning Hearing Board hearing for 1616 Whitehall Road 
and indicated that there would not be another Board of Supervisors meeting prior to said 
hearing. He discussed authorizing the Township Solicitor and the Township Manager to 
attend the hearing. Supervisor Quigley supported this notion and Vice Chair Betz asked for 
further clarification on the legality of the matter. Solicitor Mckenna provided a background 
of the situation and noted the importance that there is representation from the Township at 
the hearing to assist in defending the Township’s position on the substance of the hearing. 
Motion by Betz, seconded by Quigley, to authorize the Township Solicitor to attend the 
Zoning Hearing Board on behalf of the Township in regards to the 1616 Whitehall Road 
hearing. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

Public Comment 
Ed Moore asked for an update on the Band Shell. Chair DeLello responded indicating that 
the Band Shell is an item for the budget and that the Township Manager was taking the lead 
on that matter. Mr. Moore continued to note that the Board of Supervisors tasked the 
Planning Commission with a review of Township Open Space and how it could be used. He 
indicated that the Planning Commission hadn’t addressed the subject since February 
2025. Mr. Moore continued to ask about the process for the Planning Commission to make 
a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. Chair DeLello explained that the Band 
Shell has been unique due in part to Township Manager turnover. Mr. Moore continued by 
noting he hasn’t seen any progress on a review of the sewer treatment plants following the 
spillage at the Valley Green Sewage Treatment Plant. He further requested if there could be 
some sort of mechanism via the website be put in place to keep track of non-land 
development or non-zoning related matters for the public.  

Bob Andorn noted that the authorization to have the Township Solicitor attend the Zoning 
Hearing Board meeting for the 1616 Whitehall Road hearing was not an item on the Board 
agenda and questioned whether the Board could vote on something that was not on the 
agenda as it had not been publicly advertised. Solicitor McKenna indicated that it was a 
legal matter under Other Business and did not need to be an agenda item. Mr. Andorn 
continued saying that he wasn’t sure whether a vote was even necessary, but if it were, it 
could have been advertised so interested parties could attend. Solicitor McKenna 
indicated that she was already authorized to address legal matters on behalf of the 



Township and that perhaps the vote wasn’t necessary. Chair DeLello indicated that it was 
something that could have been done in Executive Session and Mr. Andorn suggested 
better preparation in the future. 

Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned. 

 



Worcester Township Board of Supervisors 
Business Meeting Minutes 
July 16, 2025 

Call to Order 
• Meeting called to order by Chair Rick DeLello at 7:00 PM. 
• Pledge of Allegiance recited. 

Attendance 
• Chair Rick DeLello 
• Vice Chair Lou Betz 
• Member Steve Quigley 
• Township Solicitor Wendy McKenna 
• Township Engineer John Evarts 
• Assistant Township Manager Christian Jones 
• Township Manager Dan DeMeno 

Informational Items 
• Assistant Manager Jones announced that the meeting is being video recorded for 
broadcast. 

Public Comment 
• Bob Andorn raised concerns about the Board skipping introductions, especially technical 
issues present in prior recordings. In response, Chair DeLello introduced all present 
members and staff for clarity. 

Consent Agenda 
• Approved: 
o June 18, 2025 Work Session Minutes 
o Treasurer’s Report and Monthly Reports (June 2025) 
o Bill Payment: $371,542.74 
• The June 18, 2025 Business Meeting Minutes were removed from the Consent Agenda for 
review and amendment, per request by Vice Chair Betz. He cited missing details regarding 
his vote on Resolution 2025-13 and the process by which a non-agenda item was added 
and voted upon at the prior meeting. 

Public Comment on Bills: 
• Bob Andorn questioned a $845 Costco membership payment. Manager DeMeno 
explained it has been a longstanding employee benefit. 
• Mr. Andorn also inquired about stipend payments to various employees. Manager 
DeMeno and Vice Chair Betz explained that the stipends are for Township employees who 



are certified firefighters and respond to daytime calls, having clocked out from their 
municipal duties. 
• The resident requested further details and was informed the Township would provide 
additional information without a formal Right-to-Know request. 

Action Items 

• Resolution 2025-16 (Amendment to Township Fee Schedule) 
o Manager DeMeno presented a proposed amendment to adopt the fee schedule of Barry 
Isett & Associates (BIA), the Township’s new third-party inspection firm. He explained that 
BIA’s full-service approach would eliminate the need for separate electrical inspections 
and create a streamlined, one-stop permitting process. 
o The proposed fee structure is a direct pass-through, eliminating Township subsidy and 
ensuring applicants pay the full cost of their permits. 
o The Board discussed the proposal at length. Vice Chair Betz requested additional time to 
review the impact of the new fee structure. Chair DeLello and Supervisor Quigley 
supported tabling the resolution to allow for further review and public transparency. 
o The resolution was tabled until the August 2025 business meeting. 

Public Comment 

• Planning Commission Open Space Work 
o Bill McGrane expressed frustration over the lack of follow-through on open space 
initiatives assigned to the Planning Commission, including evaluation of Township-owned 
land and the Fisher Road property. 
o Chair DeLello acknowledged delays and explained that after a failed grant application, 
the Township redirected the effort to the Planning Commission, but progress has been 
limited due to workload. He has since instructed the Manager to break the project into 
manageable phases. 
o Vice Chair Betz expressed continued support for enhanced open space planning and 
emphasized the need for more structured execution. 
o The Board also discussed the growing demand for athletic fields and the potential for 
collaboration with the school district, which has been limited in recent months. 

• Use of Township-Owned Properties 
o Bill McGrane also raised questions about the Township acting as a landlord and 
managing residential leases on municipal land. The Board acknowledged the issue and 
agreed it warranted further review. 

Supervisor Comments 
• Vice Chair Betz reiterated the importance of investing in open space planning and 



recreational infrastructure, including the potential for a bandshell. 
• Supervisor Quigley expressed support for the continued evaluation of field usage data 
and better coordination with the Planning Commission.                      
• Bob Andorn commented on the proposed fee schedule change, expressing concern that 
the new structure would increase permit costs and lacked supporting data. He requested 
additional justification for the change and expressed disagreement with the description of 
the update as "cost neutral." 
• The Board reiterated that the resolution was tabled to allow for further analysis and that 
supporting materials would be reviewed and shared. 

Adjournment 
• Meeting adjourned by Chair DeLello at 9:10 PM. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dan DeMeno 
Township Manager 

 















































 
 
 

 
 

 





 









CAD Call Print Synopsis
Number of Records Returned: 189

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Search Criteria: which_cad='P' and occ_date between '2025-07-01' and '2025-07-31' and municipality='46226' and jurisdiction='PA'

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 1 of 12

PA 2025-
804909

2025-804909 Jul-01-2025 04:00:59 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

3101 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
805065

2025-805065 Jul-01-2025 06:23:25 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

SCHULTZ RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
805857

2025-805857 Jul-01-2025 09:22:12 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3115 HEEBNER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
806305

2025-806305 Jul-01-2025 11:06:41 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
806312

2025-806312 Jul-01-2025 11:07:17 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

No CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
806784

2025-806784 Jul-01-2025 13:12:25 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

1809 LANDIS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
806934

2025-806934 Jul-01-2025 13:51:39 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

260 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
807307

2025-807307 Jul-01-2025 15:31:58 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

QUARRY HALL RD / W GERMANTOWN 
PIKE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
807858

2025-807858 Jul-01-2025 17:58:29 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MORRIS RD / N WALES RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
809004

2025-809004 Jul-02-2025 04:34:04 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

274 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
809155

2025-809155 Jul-02-2025 06:37:08 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

268 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
811037

2025-811037 Jul-02-2025 13:49:52 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BUSTARD RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
811216

2025-811216 Jul-02-2025 14:51:43 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / N WALES RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
812406

2025-812406 Jul-02-2025 20:04:18 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3327 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
812815

2025-812815 Jul-02-2025 22:42:31 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

3017 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
813319

2025-813319 Jul-03-2025 03:20:46 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 2 of 12

PA 2025-
813335

2025-813335 Jul-03-2025 03:44:44 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1800 BLK VALLEY FORGE RD[VALLEY 
FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
813472

2025-813472 Jul-03-2025 05:47:17 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
813598

2025-813598 Jul-03-2025 06:23:25 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

FIRACT(FIREARMS 
ACT VIOLATIONS)

270 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
815034

2025-815034 Jul-03-2025 09:19:40 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1335 MERRYBROOK RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
815338

2025-815338 Jul-03-2025 09:49:34 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2857 HICKORY HILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
818690

2025-818690 Jul-03-2025 15:40:16 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2700 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
819084

2025-819084 Jul-03-2025 16:19:24 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

3423 GERMANTOWN PIKE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
820533

2025-820533 Jul-03-2025 18:58:05 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2107 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
823926

2025-823926 Jul-04-2025 09:43:11 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

BERKS RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
825116

2025-825116 Jul-04-2025 12:09:21 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

259 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
825472

2025-825472 Jul-04-2025 12:55:58 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

269 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
827138

2025-827138 Jul-04-2025 16:36:08 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

274 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
828372

2025-828372 Jul-04-2025 19:47:42 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2652 BEYER LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
829064

2025-829064 Jul-04-2025 21:40:01 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

261 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
829132

2025-829132 Jul-04-2025 21:49:12 ANIMAL(ANIMAL LOST 
- FOUND                   
CC)

ANIMAL(ANIMAL LOST 
- FOUND                   
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHEARER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
829815

2025-829815 Jul-05-2025 00:16:26 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
829860

2025-829860 Jul-05-2025 00:29:27 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

N TROOPER RD / POTSHOP RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
830955

2025-830955 Jul-05-2025 08:17:15 ANIMCR(ANIMAL 
CRUELTY)

DOGLAW(DOG LAW 
VIOLATION)

2846 HIGHVIEW DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 3 of 12

PA 2025-
832264

2025-832264 Jul-05-2025 11:42:46 ALARMP(ALARM - 
PANIC)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

2574 CRESTLINE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
833404

2025-833404 Jul-05-2025 14:11:50 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

MORRIS RD / N WALES RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2025-
835256

2025-835256 Jul-05-2025 18:17:17 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

N TROOPER RD / W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
835271

2025-835271 Jul-05-2025 18:20:00 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCGOA(MVC - GONE 
ON ARRIVAL               
CC)

N TROOPER RD / W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
837000

2025-837000 Jul-05-2025 23:10:14 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

101 MUSTANG WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
837233

2025-837233 Jul-06-2025 00:00:37 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2565 COLD SPRING RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
837411

2025-837411 Jul-06-2025 00:44:32 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2200 BLOCK BETHEL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
839278

2025-839278 Jul-06-2025 11:04:25 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

264 I476 S [ZONE 22SB, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
842504

2025-842504 Jul-06-2025 19:25:06 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DC    (DISORDERLY 
CONDUCT)

2106 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes PAPER REPORT

PA 2025-
843484

2025-843484 Jul-07-2025 00:28:11 SUAT  (SUICIDE - 
ATTEMPT OR THREAT)

302   (MENTAL 
HEALTH ACT                       
GO)

1135 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
843506

2025-843506 Jul-07-2025 00:43:39 SUAT  (SUICIDE - 
ATTEMPT OR THREAT)

302   (MENTAL 
HEALTH ACT                       
GO)

3000 LIBERTY LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
843697

2025-843697 Jul-07-2025 04:03:12 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2092 DEEP MEADOW LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
844097

2025-844097 Jul-07-2025 07:41:31 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

2005 S VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
845244

2025-845244 Jul-07-2025 12:39:00 CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

2222 S VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
846410

2025-846410 Jul-07-2025 17:40:21 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2600 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
847827

2025-847827 Jul-08-2025 06:41:28 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 1323 DELL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
849942

2025-849942 Jul-08-2025 14:13:49 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

GREEN HILL RD / STUMP HALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 4 of 12

PA 2025-
850238

2025-850238 Jul-08-2025 15:18:03 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

210 CASPIAN LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
851160

2025-851160 Jul-08-2025 19:53:05 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

MORRIS RD / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
852365

2025-852365 Jul-09-2025 07:29:37 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

912 - 900 NORTHILL WAY, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
854331

2025-854331 Jul-09-2025 15:30:18 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

N WALES RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
857293

2025-857293 Jul-10-2025 10:09:49 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

65 BRISTOL CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
857432

2025-857432 Jul-10-2025 10:42:30 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
858553

2025-858553 Jul-10-2025 15:36:39 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

STUMP HALL RD / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
858652

2025-858652 Jul-10-2025 15:59:20 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
858686

2025-858686 Jul-10-2025 16:03:12 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

N WALES RD / OLD MORRIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2025-
858699

2025-858699 Jul-10-2025 16:06:58 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

269 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
859495

2025-859495 Jul-10-2025 19:46:54 LOSTNC(LOST ITEM - 
NCIC)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

120 BRINDLE CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
859588

2025-859588 Jul-10-2025 20:31:10 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

1495 LITTLE CREEK LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2025-
859634

2025-859634 Jul-10-2025 20:53:09 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
860476

2025-860476 Jul-11-2025 06:14:17 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

264 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
861349

2025-861349 Jul-11-2025 10:13:42 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

9 CLYSTON CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
862090

2025-862090 Jul-11-2025 13:49:41 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2884 CREST TER, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 5 of 12

PA 2025-
862100

2025-862100 Jul-11-2025 13:54:28 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

265 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
862911

2025-862911 Jul-11-2025 17:25:54 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
863792

2025-863792 Jul-11-2025 21:55:41 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
864785

2025-864785 Jul-12-2025 06:40:36 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

266 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
864861

2025-864861 Jul-12-2025 06:59:33 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
865289

2025-865289 Jul-12-2025 09:19:38 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

3009 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
865864

2025-865864 Jul-12-2025 12:12:38 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / W GERMANTOWN 
PIKE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
866620

2025-866620 Jul-12-2025 16:13:38 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

256 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
866826

2025-866826 Jul-12-2025 17:09:44 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
866998

2025-866998 Jul-12-2025 18:17:24 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
867297

2025-867297 Jul-12-2025 20:07:16 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

264 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
867417

2025-867417 Jul-12-2025 20:47:00 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

71 TAMARACK CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
868237

2025-868237 Jul-13-2025 02:30:27 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

WARMF (WARRANT - 
MISDEMEANOR/FELON
Y                    GO)

1700 BLK VALLEY FORGE RD[VALLEY 
FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
868797

2025-868797 Jul-13-2025 08:20:50 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

10 CLYSTON CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
868944

2025-868944 Jul-13-2025 09:28:24 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
868987

2025-868987 Jul-13-2025 09:44:43 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 6 of 12

PA 2025-
869044

2025-869044 Jul-13-2025 10:04:59 SUSPP (SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO)

SUSPP (SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO)

3180 DEER CREEK RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
869423

2025-869423 Jul-13-2025 12:32:37 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

2954 DEFFORD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
869593

2025-869593 Jul-13-2025 13:41:43 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

254 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
869927

2025-869927 Jul-13-2025 15:13:37 SUAT  (SUICIDE - 
ATTEMPT OR THREAT)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

4 DUNKIRK CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
871165

2025-871165 Jul-13-2025 22:39:51 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

3115 HEEBNER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
872063

2025-872063 Jul-14-2025 07:38:54 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
872559

2025-872559 Jul-14-2025 09:12:11 CY104 (CHILDLINE) FLASH (INDECENT 
EXPOSURE)

2950 POTSHOP RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
873054

2025-873054 Jul-14-2025 11:17:57 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
874646

2025-874646 Jul-14-2025 18:28:43 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

256 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
875146

2025-875146 Jul-14-2025 21:41:43 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

1504 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
875700

2025-875700 Jul-15-2025 05:38:45 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
881948

2025-881948 Jul-16-2025 10:49:58 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

253 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
882559

2025-882559 Jul-16-2025 13:01:21 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE [CENTER POINT 
SHOP CTR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
883119

2025-883119 Jul-16-2025 15:05:42 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

LOSTNC(LOST ITEM - 
NCIC)

2966 TOWNSHIP LINE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
883110

2025-883110 Jul-16-2025 15:08:40 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
883376

2025-883376 Jul-16-2025 16:04:15 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

272 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
883800

2025-883800 Jul-16-2025 17:49:25 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

2900 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 7 of 12

PA 2025-
883864

2025-883864 Jul-16-2025 18:03:55 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N PARK AVE 
[SUNOCO, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
884253

2025-884253 Jul-16-2025 20:30:09 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3081 MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
884297

2025-884297 Jul-16-2025 20:57:13 DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

LAT: 40° 10' 18.15"N LONG: 075° 22' 
39.99"W[DELL RD DELL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
884330

2025-884330 Jul-16-2025 21:08:07 DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

QUARRY HALL RD / WATER STREET RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
884810

2025-884810 Jul-17-2025 00:39:21 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

927 HERITAGE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
885492

2025-885492 Jul-17-2025 07:53:55 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

266 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
885641

2025-885641 Jul-17-2025 08:26:10 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

256 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
885865

2025-885865 Jul-17-2025 09:32:46 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

272 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
886066

2025-886066 Jul-17-2025 10:27:23 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

270 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
886869

2025-886869 Jul-17-2025 13:53:46 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

268 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
887415

2025-887415 Jul-17-2025 15:50:25 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

258 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
887483

2025-887483 Jul-17-2025 16:06:30 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

264 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
888424

2025-888424 Jul-17-2025 20:58:13 DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
888499

2025-888499 Jul-17-2025 21:23:57 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

2644 MORRIS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
889453

2025-889453 Jul-18-2025 06:58:26 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

W TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WHITEHALL 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 8 of 12

PA 2025-
889806

2025-889806 Jul-18-2025 08:13:44 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

DOAN  (DEATH - 
NATURAL)

3205 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
890116

2025-890116 Jul-18-2025 09:49:28 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

258 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
890509

2025-890509 Jul-18-2025 11:28:27 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

111 CASPIAN LN [STONY CREEK FARMS, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
890718

2025-890718 Jul-18-2025 12:22:29 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

268 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
892088

2025-892088 Jul-18-2025 18:27:08 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD [W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
892556

2025-892556 Jul-18-2025 20:58:53 DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
894650

2025-894650 Jul-19-2025 12:21:43 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / WOODLYN AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
894669

2025-894669 Jul-19-2025 12:28:57 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
896096

2025-896096 Jul-19-2025 20:40:14 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

SKIPPACK PIKE / N WALES RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2025-
896524

2025-896524 Jul-19-2025 23:03:23 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

3232 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
899352

2025-899352 Jul-20-2025 19:29:15 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

1802 N WHITEHALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
899537

2025-899537 Jul-20-2025 20:36:11 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

1806 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
900315

2025-900315 Jul-21-2025 06:20:52 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
900812

2025-900812 Jul-21-2025 08:16:29 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

271 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
901448

2025-901448 Jul-21-2025 10:46:11 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

N PARK AVE / W GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[CAPTAIN CARWASH N PARK AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
901992

2025-901992 Jul-21-2025 12:48:08 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2081 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 9 of 12

PA 2025-
902045

2025-902045 Jul-21-2025 13:03:16 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
902760

2025-902760 Jul-21-2025 15:53:47 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

SUAT  (SUICIDE - 
ATTEMPT OR THREAT)

933 HERITAGE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
903318

2025-903318 Jul-21-2025 18:11:19 DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

QUARRY HALL RD / WATER STREET RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
903843

2025-903843 Jul-21-2025 20:51:36 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2077 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
904037

2025-904037 Jul-21-2025 22:15:29 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

266 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
904853

2025-904853 Jul-22-2025 06:59:53 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

275 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
905036

2025-905036 Jul-22-2025 07:26:39 DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

DSCHHW(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF WORSHIP      
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD 
[WENTZS CHURCH, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
905104

2025-905104 Jul-22-2025 07:37:26 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / EMERGENCY 
ACCESS RD [WORCESTER ELEMENTARY, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
905140

2025-905140 Jul-22-2025 07:47:18 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

266 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
905157

2025-905157 Jul-22-2025 07:51:17 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

1600 BLOCK SHEFLEY LN [HEEBNER 
PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
905563

2025-905563 Jul-22-2025 09:02:27 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
907940

2025-907940 Jul-22-2025 17:43:34 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

HOLLOW RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
907972

2025-907972 Jul-22-2025 17:55:08 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

260 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
908069

2025-908069 Jul-22-2025 18:22:20 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MORRIS RD / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
908743

2025-908743 Jul-22-2025 22:10:03 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVC600(MVC - 
DELAYED REPORTING          
CC)

900 N PARK AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
909215

2025-909215 Jul-23-2025 05:38:09 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

275 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 10 of 12

PA 2025-
910222

2025-910222 Jul-23-2025 09:18:41 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

261 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
910403

2025-910403 Jul-23-2025 09:50:59 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
910471

2025-910471 Jul-23-2025 10:04:25 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD [KRIEBEL 
MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
910869

2025-910869 Jul-23-2025 11:27:20 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

273 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
911034

2025-911034 Jul-23-2025 11:53:57 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

HARASS
(HARASSMENT - 
COMM - STALK - 
OTHER)

2950 POTSHOP RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GO & TRACS 
(CRASH WITH 
GO)

PA 2025-
911492

2025-911492 Jul-23-2025 13:36:55 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

270 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
911692

2025-911692 Jul-23-2025 14:28:36 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

BETHEL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
911988

2025-911988 Jul-23-2025 15:30:21 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

266 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
912861

2025-912861 Jul-23-2025 18:52:53 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

N WALES RD / YOST RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
912937

2025-912937 Jul-23-2025 19:18:22 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

108 CASPIAN LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
913273

2025-913273 Jul-23-2025 21:07:20 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

1421 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
914516

2025-914516 Jul-24-2025 08:18:13 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

VALLEY FORGE RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
916504

2025-916504 Jul-24-2025 17:27:17 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

272 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
918519

2025-918519 Jul-25-2025 08:35:14 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2100 SCHULTZ RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
918733

2025-918733 Jul-25-2025 09:32:46 BURG  (BURGLARY OR 
ATTEMPTED 
BURGLARY)

BURG  (BURGLARY OR 
ATTEMPTED 
BURGLARY)

2816 MORRIS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
919285

2025-919285 Jul-25-2025 12:12:15 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

259 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
920216

2025-920216 Jul-25-2025 16:20:37 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / EMERGENCY 
ACCESS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 11 of 12

PA 2025-
921527

2025-921527 Jul-25-2025 23:18:31 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3000 LIBERTY LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
922687

2025-922687 Jul-26-2025 09:32:34 ABNVEH(ABANDONED 
VEHICLE                      
GO)

ABNVEH(ABANDONED 
VEHICLE                      
GO)

260 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
924978

2025-924978 Jul-26-2025 21:35:21 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2508 LONG MEADOW RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
926112

2025-926112 Jul-27-2025 07:53:06 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

275 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
928551

2025-928551 Jul-27-2025 23:10:54 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2600 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
929012

2025-929012 Jul-28-2025 06:07:56 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1547 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
932481

2025-932481 Jul-28-2025 21:06:54 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
932584

2025-932584 Jul-28-2025 21:38:52 SUSPP (SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

920 HERITAGE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
934755

2025-934755 Jul-29-2025 11:22:53 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

1441 TWO GLENS LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
934775

2025-934775 Jul-29-2025 11:27:57 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2093 DEEP MEADOW LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
935224

2025-935224 Jul-29-2025 13:08:56 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
935438

2025-935438 Jul-29-2025 14:05:08 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
937830

2025-937830 Jul-30-2025 06:16:32 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2626 HAWTHORN DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
939777

2025-939777 Jul-30-2025 14:22:03 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
939978

2025-939978 Jul-30-2025 15:05:22 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

270 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
940496

2025-940496 Jul-30-2025 17:13:35 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1401 REINER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Aug 06 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 12 of 12

PA 2025-
940863

2025-940863 Jul-30-2025 19:16:19 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

274 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
942640

2025-942640 Jul-31-2025 09:39:44 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

MORRIS RD / N WALES RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
942644

2025-942644 Jul-31-2025 09:44:23 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

275 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
943231

2025-943231 Jul-31-2025 12:30:51 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2601 WISTER CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
943621

2025-943621 Jul-31-2025 14:20:35 REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BUSTARD RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2025-
943635

2025-943635 Jul-31-2025 14:24:29 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

WENTZ CHURCH RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
944251

2025-944251 Jul-31-2025 16:59:46 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

FIREXP(FIRE AND 
EXPLOSION UNIT 
INVESTIGATION)

2680 SHADY LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
944631

2025-944631 Jul-31-2025 19:19:28 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2600 HAWTHORN DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
944829

2025-944829 Jul-31-2025 20:53:12 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

400 BLOCK MEADOWOOD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION



Skippack 
Emergency   
Medical 
Services 

 

 

4058 Mensch Rd 
P.O. Box 59 

Skippack, PA 19474 
 

Business 610.454.9665 
Fax 610.454.9666 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Skippack EMS  
July 2025 calls 

Worcester Township 
 

Calls dispatched 54 

Transported   26 

Refusals 6 

No services * 2 

Fire 1 

Covered by other squads  18 

Lift assist 0 

Recall   0 

 
* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found, 
 deceased, or police matters 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

Lower Providence Emergency Medical Service 
Memo/Directive 

Attention: Worcester Township Board of Supervisors 

Issued: 
August 4, 2025 

Revised: 
N/A 

Issued By: Chief Christopher J. Reynolds 
 

Pages:  
2 

 
Lower Providence EMS – Worcester Township – Run Report 

 
June 2025 Run Report 

 
 

LPEMS JuneTotals (Overall)  
Calls for Service  399 

Calls Covered by LPEMS 334 
Calls Covered by Other EMS or Canceled 65 

 
June 2025 (Worcester)  

Calls for Service (All Worcester Twp)  9 
Calls for Service (LPEMS Local) 8 

Calls Covered by LPEMS 7 
Calls Covered by Other EMS (3*)  2 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Overall June Disposition Total 
Transported to Hospital (Ground) 233 
Transported to Hospital (Flight) 0 

Refusal 20 
Lift Assist 34 

Public Assist 1 
Treat No-Transport 3 
No Services & POV 19 

Assist, Unit 2 
Police Matter 1 
Blood Draw 1 

False Medical Alert Alarms 1 
Cancelled Before Arrival  13 

Dead on Arrival 4 
Unfounded  1 

Fire Stand-By 2 
  

Total 335 

Worcester Total 
Transported to Hospital (Ground) 5 
Transported to Hospital (Flight) 0 

Refusal 1 
Lift Assist 0 

Public Assist 0 
Treat No-Transport 1 
No Services & POV 1 

Assist, Unit 0 
Police Matter 0 
Blood Draw 0 

False Medical Alert Alarms 0 
Cancelled Before Arrival  1 

Dead on Arrival 0 
Unfounded  0 

Fire Stand-By 0 
  

Total 9 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
*Multiple patients at Highschool Graduation due to heat. LPEMS had a unit on scene but 
handed off a patient to Skippack Ambulance for transport, counted in both areas.  

OVERALL WORCESTER – RESPONSE TIME 
            

AVG Time Disp - Enroute   0:01:03 
AVG Time Enroute- Arrival   0:04:53 

AVG Time Disp - Arrival   0:05:55 

WORCESTER – RESPONSE TIME (LPEMS Area) 
            

AVG Time Disp - Enroute   0:01:03 
AVG Time Enroute- Arrival   0:04:28 

AVG Time Disp - Arrival   0:05:31 

WORCESTER – CALLS PER SHIFT 
            

Day Shift – 06:00 -18:00   6 
Night Shift – 18:00 – 06:00   3 

WORCESTER – CALLS PER TYPE 
            

MBK- Back Pain  1 
MDI – Diabetic Emergency  1 
MCE- Cardiac Emergency  1 

MCV- Stroke 1 
MDH – Dehydration 1 

MFV - Fall Victim (Non-
Trauma) 1 

MHE- Heat Exhaustion 1 
MSE – Seizures 1 

MSY – Syncopal Episode 1 
Total 9 



 

 

 

Lower Providence Emergency Medical Service 
Memo/Directive 

Attention: Worcester Township Board of Supervisors 

Issued: 
August 4, 2025 

Revised: 
N/A 

Issued By: Chief Christopher J. Reynolds 
 

Pages:  
2 

 

Lower Providence EMS – Worcester Township – Run Report 
 

July 2025 Run Report 

 

 

LPEMS July Totals (Overall)  

Calls for Service  367 

Calls Covered by LPEMS 311 

Calls Covered by Other EMS or Canceled 56 

 

July 2025 (Worcester)  

Calls for Service (All Worcester Twp)  8 

Calls for Service (LPEMS Local) 7 

Calls Covered by LPEMS 8 

Calls Covered by Other EMS 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Overall July Disposition Total 

Transported to Hospital (Ground) 216 

Transported to Hospital (Flight) 0 

Refusal 18 

Lift Assist 22 

Public Assist 0 

Treat No-Transport 2 

No Services & POV 23 

Assist, Unit 1 

Police Matter 5 

Blood Draw 0 

False Medical Alert Alarms 4 

Cancelled Before Arrival  15 

Dead on Arrival 2 

Unfounded  3 

Fire Stand-By 1 

  

Total 312 

Worcester Total 

Transported to Hospital (Ground) 4 

Transported to Hospital (Flight) 0 

Refusal 0 

Lift Assist 1 

Public Assist 0 

Treat No-Transport 0 

No Services & POV 3 

Assist, Unit 0 

Police Matter 0 

Blood Draw 0 

False Medical Alert Alarms 0 

Cancelled Before Arrival  0 

Dead on Arrival 0 

Unfounded  0 

Fire Stand-By 0 

  

Total 8 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

OVERALL WORCESTER – RESPONSE TIME 

            

AVG Time Disp - Enroute   0:02:16 

AVG Time Enroute- Arrival   0:05:47 

AVG Time Disp - Arrival   0:08:02 

WORCESTER – RESPONSE TIME (LPEMS Area) 

            

AVG Time Disp - Enroute   0:02:09 

AVG Time Enroute- Arrival   0:05:09 

AVG Time Disp - Arrival   0:07:18 

WORCESTER – CALLS PER SHIFT 

            

Day Shift – 06:00 -18:00   4 

Night Shift – 18:00 – 06:00   4 

WORCESTER – CALLS PER TYPE 

            

MDZ – Dizziness  1 

MFV- Fall Victim  1 

MHM- Hemorrhaging  2 

MPA- Subject in Pain 1 

MPE – Behavioral/Psych 
Emergency 

1 

MRE- Respiratory Emergency 1 

MSU – Suicide Attempt 1 

Total 8 













Public Works Department Report 

                                                                              July 2025 

 

1) Road Maintenance 

A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township 

B. Filled potholes throughout the Township 

C. Adding stone to roadway edge erosion areas 

D. ROW mowing 

E. Guiderail and bridge trimming 

F. General ROW cleanup  

G. Intersection visibility pruning 

H. Green Hill Road wooden bridge repairs 

I. 2025 Roadway Improvement Program pre-construction meeting (project to start in 

August) 

 

2) Storm Maintenance 

A. 7.31.25 Severe Rain/Wind event causing after hour road closures 

 

3) Parks 

A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog 

bags 

B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance 

C. Pruning and removal of dead trees in all parks and trail systems 

D. Mowing and trimming of all Township properties 

E. Playing field maintenance 

F. Spayed weeds on Township properties 

G. Sunnybrook roof replacement completed 

H. Insecticide applications completed 

 

4) Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance 

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles 

B. 64-62 Inspection 

C. 64-66 Inspection 

D. 64-53 Yoke and caster replacement  

 

5) Miscellaneous 

A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events 

B. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly 

 



Private Utility Enterprises, Inc 

July 29, 2025 

Dan DeMeno 

Township of Worcester 

1721 Valley Forge Road 

Worcester, PA 19490 

RE: Berwick STP PA0050393 and Valley Green STP PA0050393 
Monthly Operation and Maintenance Report for June 2025. 

Mr DeMeno, 

Attached, please find the summary of analytical results and operation and maintenance 

activities for the Berwick and Valley Green sewage treatment plants and collection system. 

Please feel free to contact me with questions at the above number. 

Thank you, 

~~ 
Teresa J Peachey 

Office Manager 

Cc: John Scully, President 

John Evarts 

Christian Jones 

215-766-2626 
pue@pueinc.com 

1000 E Walnut Street 
Suite 721 
Perkasie. PA 18944 



Worcester Township WWTP 
Operations and Maintenance Report 

June 2025 

Non-Routine Maintenance / Events: 

Valley Green 

6/29/25 - Return on old side train 2 clogged. Unclogged and wasted to settle clarifier. 

6/30/25 - The clarifier return for Train 1 was inoperative. Removed the return cleanout cap and 
manually cleared the clog. 

Pump Stations 

6/10/25 - Fawn Creek PS - Found both pumps running. Checked the wet well and found the 
seal for Pump 2 had failed causing both pumps to run. Switched Pump 2 to OFF and will pull 
the pump to replace the seal and mounting hardware as soon as replacement pai1s are in hand. 

6/23 /25 - Meadowood Pump Station-Callout at 1545 hours for Pumps 1&2 VFD fault. Upon 
arrival , found the generator was running and both VFDs were online. There was a "General" 
alarm in the cabinet that was illuminated. Reset the alarm and verified both pumps and system 
were operational and normal. (Total time: 1.0 hour) 







  

                                                 

 

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

RESOLUTION 2025-16 

 

RESOLUTION TO SET VARIOUS FEES, ESCROWS AND OTHER PAYMENTS 

CHARGED FOR CERTAIN TOWNSHIP SERVICES 

 

 

WHEREAS, various Township Ordinances and State Law provides for the establishment of fees 

for certain permits, reviews, inspections and/or other services, and as having said fees listed in a 

single document is of assistance and convenience to the general public; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED the fees and charges listed in 

the schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A shall be charged by Worcester Township effective this 

date, and until such time as so amended by the Board of Supervisors by resolution. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THIS 16TH DAY OF JULY 2025. 

 

 

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

                                                                                    Rick DeLello, Chair 

Board of Supervisors 

 

 

Attest: ___________________________________  

                                                                                    Dan DeMeno, Secretary 

  

 

 



Fee Schedule
2025



See Attached Appendix a

See Attached Appendix a

Sewer tapping fee per EDU

Retaining walls up to 4' in height

Fences

Driveway permit

Decks up to 30" above grade and patios

Moving or relocating existing accessory structures

General zoning permit

Solicitation permit per individual soliciting

Grading & excavation permit up to three inspections

Each additional inspection

Stormwater management escrow 7500 sf and greater

Failure to provide 24 hours notice to cancel inspection cancellation

Not ready for inspection per occurrence

Failure to correct deficiencies found after two inspections per occurrence

Penalty fee for failure to obtain a permit in addition to permit fee

$28.00

$28.00

$28.00

$28.00

$28.00

$28.00

$28.00

$ 365 .00

$145.00

$1000.00

$3200.00

$50.00

$80.00

$80.00

2x permit fee

Section III - Zoning Permits

Section I - Residential Building Permits

Section IV - Permit and Inspection Penalties

Section II - Non-Residential Building Permits

Section V - Zoning Hearing Board and UCC Appeal Board Fees



Application for Conditional Use hearing

Escrow Conditional Use hearing

Fee to continue Conditional Use hearing

Fee to postpone Conditional Use hearing

Application to amend the Zoning Map

Fee to continue Zoning Map amendment hearing

Fee to postpone Zoning Map amendment hearing

Zoning Map amendment escrow

Application to amend the Zoning Ordinance

Fee to continue Zoning Ordinance amendment hearing

Fee to postpone Zoning Ordinance amendment hearing

Zoning Ordinance amendment escrow

Application fee includes appeals of Zoning Officer determination existing residential

Escrow existing residential

Application fee all others

Escrow all others

Fee to continue Zoning Hearing Board or UCC Board of Appeals hearing

Fee to postpone Zoning Hearing Board or UCC Board of Appeals hearing

Transcript copy

Zoning Officer determination letter

Validity challenge to the Zoning Ordinance or Zoning Map

Fee to continue challenge hearing

Fee to postpone challenge hearing

$1500.00

$1000.00

$200.00

$250.00

$1500.00

$ 400 .00

$450.00

$2000.00

$1500.00

$200.00

$250.00

$2 000 .00

$875.00

$500.00

$1500.00

$1000.00

$325.00

$350.00

Actual

$200.00

$2 000 .00

$200.00

$250.00

Section VI - Board of Supervisors Fees



Highway road occupancy permit

Highway road inspection fees

Concept Meeting application fee

Concept Meeting escrow

Subdivision & Land Development Sketch Plan application fee

Subdivision & Land Development Sketch Plan escrow

Subdivision Residential 1 to 3 lots application fee

Subdivision Residential 1 to 3 lots escrow

Subdivision Residential 4 or more lots base application fee

Additional dwelling unit fee per unit beginning with the 4th lot or unit

Escrow for plans with 4 to 20 lots units

Escrow for plans with 21 to 50 lots units

Escrow for plans with 51 or more lots units

Land Development Non-residential base application fee

Additional fee per 1000 sq ft of gross floor area

Escrow Non-residential Land Development

Transferable Development Rights application fee

Transferable Development Rights escrow

Escrow Releases

Act 209 Traffic Impact Fee North Transportation Service Area per peak PM trip

Act 209 Traffic Impact Fee South Transportation Service Area per peak PM trip

$53.00

By escrow

$500.00

$1000.00

$1000.00

$1500.00

$2000.00

$6000.00

$4500.00

$150.00

$20500.00

$24 500 .00

$34500.00

$5500.00

$50.00

$16500.00

$475.00

$2500.00

$110.00

$3977.00

$3125.00

VII - SALDO

Section VIII - Highway and Road Fees



Fire alarm system registration fee

False alarm penalty failure to register

False alarm penalty third offense per year

False alarm penalty fourth offense per year

False alarm penalty fifth and subsequent offenses per year

Sewer rental fee quarterly fee residential

Sewer rental fee quarterly fee commercial per 1000 gallons

Sewer certification

Certified letter fee

Property posting

Water shut off & turn on

Return check fee

Community Hall rental fee Township resident per event

Community Hall rental fee Non-Township resident per event

Security deposits must be submitted with application

Pavilion rental fee Township resident up to 25 individuals

Pavilion rental fee Township resident 26-50 individuals

Pavilion rental fee Township resident 51-75 individuals

Pavilion rental fee Township resident 76-100 individuals

Pavilion rental fee Non-Township resident up to 25 individuals

$50.00

$100.00

$100.00

$25.00

$50.00

$75.00

$ 100 .00

$50.00

No fee

$50.00

$100.00

$200.00

$300.00

$136.73

$8.83

$30 .00

$25.00

$50.00

$30.00

Actual

Section X - Fire Alarm Fees

Section XI - Park Rental Fees

Section IX - Sewer Rental Fees and Certifications



Tax certification

Duplication of tax bill

Insufficient funds fee does not include bank fees

Credit card convenience charge

Township-authorized services by Township consultants hourly fee

Township-authorized services by Township consultants reimbursables

UCC building permit fee per building permit

Copies for Right-to-Know requests 8.5"x11" single-sided page

Copies for Right-to-Know requests 8.5"x11" double-sided page

Copies for Right-to-Know requests 11"x17" single-sided page

Copies for Right-to-Know requests 11"x17" double-sided page

Copies for Right-to-Know requests out-of-house copies

Mileage reimbursement

Miscellaneous charges postage toll calls delivery fees etc.

Pavilion rental fee Non-Township resident 26-50 individuals

Pavilion rental fee Non-Township resident 51-75 individuals

Pavilion rental fee Non-Township resident 76-100 individuals

Field or court rental fee single use Township resident up to four hours

Field or court rental fee single use Township resident each additional hour

Field or court rental fee single use Non-Township resident up to four hours

Field or court rental fee single use Non-Township resident each additional hour

$30.00

$5.00

$13.00

Actual

Actual

Actual

$4.50

$0.25

$0.50

$0.50

$1.00

Actual

IRS rate

Actual

$100.00

$150.00

$200.00

$25.00

$5.00

$50.00

$5.00

Section XII - Tax Collector Fees

Section XIII - Other Fees and Charges



NOTES:

obviate the responsibility to pay that fee.

7 - "by escrow agreement". Permits for miscellaneous construction and highway/road 
inspections will be paid

1 - Floor area. Floor Area is measured from outside wall to outside wall.

2 - New Residential SF Calculation. For new residential construction and additions to existing 
residential units, square footage shall include living spaces on all floors, basements, attached 
garages & attics over six feet in

with funds posted in escrow. From this escrow the Township will deduct actual costs incurred.

8 - False fire alarm fines may be reduced or waived by the Fire Marshal if the Fire Marshal 
determines, in his or

her sole discretion, the tenant or property owner is making a good faith effort to address and 
correct the

3 - Total Cost Calculation. The total cost of all the construction portions of a project is generally
based upon the sum of the construction contract(s) and otherdirect construction costs; thisdoes
not include the compensation paid to the engineer, architect and consultants or the cost of the
land. The Township has the final

determination in accepting the submitted cost of construction as provided on the permit
application and may

4 - Township Organization Status. For an organization to qualify as a Township-based 
organization, at least

65% of participants must reside in Worcester Township. Documentation that verifies participant 
residency must be furnished to the Township, and the Township has sole discretion in 
determining if the residency has

5 - Past Due Invoices. Invoices that are past due by more than thirty (30) days are subject to 
interest rate

charges as provided by law. Charges for services that involve a late fee as stated in this 
resolution are not

6 - Omissions and Errors. The failure to list, in this Resolution, a fee that is properly listed 
elsewhere shall not



Appendix a





 

Code Inspection & Plan Review 
Revised August 7, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CODE DEPARTMENT HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE 2025 
 
PA UCC Services 

Per hour $125.00 

 
Property Maintenance Services 

Per hour $  98.00 

 
Zoning/Local Code Enforcement Services 

Per hour $  98.00 

 
Rental Inspection Program 

Per hour $  98.00 

 
Flood Plain Management Services 

Per hour $ 125.00 

 
Fire Inspection Services 

Per hour $ 105.00 

 
Consultation Services 

Per hour $ 150.00 

 
After Hours Inspections 

Per hour $ 220.00*  
(*1 hour minimum) 

 





Accessory Buildings and Detached Garages (4 inspections) 
Plan review per submission $150.00 

Up to 1,500 gross square feet $400.00 

Per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof above 1,500 square feet $25.00 

Where an accessory structure also includes finished and conditioned space $150.00 additional 

• Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing permit fees are additional. 
 

Solar Array (2 inspections) 

Plan review per submission $150.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $300.00 minimum 

• Electrical permit fees included. 

• Roof mount or ground mount arrays. 
 

Generators (2 inspections) 

Plan review per submission $150.00 

Per generator $250.00 

• Electrical and mechanical permit fees included. 

 
Demolition Permit 

Permit/documentation review per submission $120.00 

Garage/accessory structures (1 inspection) $120.00 

Single/double home (2 inspections) $250.00 

 
Manufactured and Modular Homes 

Plan review per submission $150.00 

Manufactured home with basement up to 2,500 gross square feet 
(7 inspections) 

$895.00 

Manufactured home with pier foundation up to 2,500 gross square feet 
(5 inspections) 

$795.00 

Modular home up to 2,500 gross square feet (7 inspections) $895.00 

Per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof above 2,500 square feet $25.00 

• Decks, porches, garages, or other attachments are additional. 

• Utility connections included. 

 

Swimming Pools/Spas 

Plan review per submission $150.00 

Spa or hot tub (1 inspection) $150.00 

Above-ground pool (2 inspections) $300.00 

In-ground pool (3 inspections) $450.00 

• Includes Electric permit. 

 

Miscellaneous Building Construction Only (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan Review Per Submission $150.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $200.00 minimum 

• Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing permit fees are additional. 

• Sprinkler and Fire Alarm permit fees are additional. 

• Any building projects not covered elsewhere in Part I of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous building construction. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 
PART II – Electrical Permit Fee Schedule 

RESIDENTIAL 
(One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 

 

 
Electrical Alterations Only (2 inspections each) 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

Up to 1,000 gross square feet $250.00 

Per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof above 1,000 square feet $25.00 

• Projects with only electrical inspections shall be priced by the electrical alterations only schedule. 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated by square footage will be calculated per miscellaneous 
Electrical only fees. 

 
Services and Feeders (1 inspection each) 

Not over 100 amps $150.00 

101 amps to 400 amps $250.00 

Feeders and panel boards not over 400 amps $100.00 

• Over 400 amps require commercial fees. 

• This schedule covers service upgrades, repairs, and replacements. 

 
Miscellaneous Electrical Only (2 inspections) 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 minimum 

• Building, Mechanical, and Plumbing permit fees are additional. 

• Any electrical projects not covered elsewhere in Part II of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous electrical. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 
 
 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

 

 

PART III – Plumbing Permit Fee Schedule 

RESIDENTIAL 
(One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

Plumbing Alterations Only 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

Per fixture (2 inspections – rough and final) $50.00 

$175.00 Minimum 

• Projects with only plumbing inspections shall be priced by the plumbing alterations only schedule 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated per fixture will be calculated per miscellaneous plumbing only 
fees. 

 
Utility Plumbing Inspections 

Plan review per submission $100.00 

Utility sewer connection (1 inspection) $150.00 minimum 

Utility water connection (1 inspection) $150.00 minimum 

 
Miscellaneous Plumbing Only (2 inspections) 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 minimum 

• Building, Mechanical, and Electrical permit fees are additional. 

• Sprinkler and Fire Alarm permit fees are additional. 

• Any plumbing projects not covered elsewhere in Part III of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous plumbing only. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

 

 

PART IV – Mechanical Permit Fee Schedule 
 

RESIDENTIAL 
(One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

Mechanical Appliances Only 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

Per first individual new appliance (2 inspections) $250.00 

Per each additional Individual new appliance $75.00 

Per Individual Replacement Appliance (1 inspection) $150.00 

Oil tank replacement, relocation, installation, removal & closure 
(1 inspection) 

$150.00 

Alterations (2 inspections) (gas lines, duct work, etc.) $250.00 

• Includes associated duct work/piping. 

• Large scale HVAC, refrigeration, and process equipment will be based on commercial fees. 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated per the mechanical appliances only fee schedule will be 
calculated per miscellaneous Mechanical only fees. 

 
Miscellaneous Mechanical Only (2 inspections) 

Plan Review Per Submission $120.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 minimum 

• Building, Plumbing, and Electrical permit fees are additional. 

• Any mechanical projects not covered elsewhere in Part IV of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous mechanical only. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

 

PART V – Fire Suppression & Detection Systems Permit Fee Schedule 
 

RESIDENTIAL 
(One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

NFPA 13D or IRC P2904 Sprinkler System (2 inspections) 

Plan review fee per submission $120.00 

1 to 75 heads $250.00 

Each additional head over 75 $1.00 

• NFPA 13 sprinkler system, NFPA 13R sprinkler system, NFPA 72 fire alarm system, or any 
alternative fire suppression system will be priced per the commercial fee schedule. 

• Utility water connection fee per plumbing fee schedule. 

• Additional inspections charge re-inspection fees. 

 
NFPA 13D or IRC P2904 Sprinkler System Alterations Only (2 inspections) 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 minimum 

• Building, Plumbing, Mechanical and Electrical permit fees are additional. 

• Any NFPA 13D or IRC P2904 sprinkler system projects not covered elsewhere in Part V of this fee 
schedule shall be priced as NFPA 13D or IRC P2904 sprinkler system alterations only. 

• Additional inspections charge re-inspection fees. 
 

Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 
issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 





Demolition (3 inspections maximum) 

Plan review fee per submission $120.00 

Buildings up to 5,000 gross square feet $300.00 minimum 

Per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof above 5,000 square feet $25.00 

• Additional inspections shall be charged at a rate of $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 
 

Solar Array (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 minimum 
2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $300.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional inspections shall be charged at a rate of $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Pallet Racking or Conveyers (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $15.00 
$225.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof of work area $8.50 
$360.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $100.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional inspections shall be charged at a rate of $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Miscellaneous Construction Building Only (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $120.00 minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $250.00 minimum 

• Cell towers, retaining walls, roofs, signs, ramps, decks, swimming pools, etc. 

• Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing permit fees are additional. 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Any building projects not covered elsewhere in Part I of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous building construction. 

• Additional inspections shall be charged at a rate of $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 
 

Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 
issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

           PART II – Electrical Permit Fee Schedule 

NON-RESIDENTIAL 
(Commercial & Residential – other than One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 

Electrical Only New Construction (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Electrical Only Additions (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 
 

Electrical Only Alterations (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$100.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$250.00 minimum 

• Includes electric services, feeders, panel boards, signs, motors, generators, transformers, vaults, 
enclosures, HVAC electrical connections, etc. 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated by square footage will be calculated per miscellaneous electrical only 
fees. 

 
Swimming Pools, Spas 

Three-year State Certification Quote required 

 
Miscellaneous Electrical Only (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $120.00 minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $250.00 minimum 

• Cell towers, retaining walls, roofs, signs, ramps, decks, swimming pools etc. 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Any electrical projects not covered elsewhere in Part II of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous electrical only. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 

 

 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

           PART III – Plumbing Permit Fee Schedule 

NON-RESIDENTIAL 
(Commercial & Residential – other than One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

Plumbing Only New Construction (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Plumbing Only Additions (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 
 

Plumbing Only Alterations (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$120.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$250.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr .min.). 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated by square footage will be calculated per miscellaneous 
plumbing only fees. 

 
Miscellaneous Plumbing Only (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $120.00 minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $250.00 minimum 

• Cell towers, retaining walls, roofs, signs, ramps, decks, swimming pools etc. 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Any plumbing projects not covered elsewhere in Part III of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous plumbing only. 

 

Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 
issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

           PART IV – Mechanical Permit Fee Schedule 

NON-RESIDENTIAL 
(Commercial & Residential – other than One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

Mechanical Only New Construction (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$5.00 

$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$12.00 

$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Mechanical Only Additions (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$5.00 

$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$12.00 

$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Mechanical Only Alterations 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$5.00 

$100.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$12.00 

$250.00 minimum 

• Includes associated duct work/piping. 

• Electrical hook-ups require an electrical permit. 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated by square footage will be calculated per misc. fees. 

 
Commercial Hood and Duct Systems and Process Equipment Exhausts 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $150.00 minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $300.00 minimum 

• Includes associated duct work/piping. 

• Electrical hook-ups require an electrical permit. 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr min). 
 

Miscellaneous Mechanical only (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $100.00 minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $200.00 minimum 

• Includes associated duct work/piping. 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 h.r min.). 
 

Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 
issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

      PART V – Fire Suppression & Detection Systems Permit Fee Schedule 

NON-RESIDENTIAL 
(Commercial & Residential – other than One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

Fire Sprinkler Systems (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$1.50 

$250.00 Minimum 

Inspection for 1 to 75 heads $350.00 

Inspection for each additional head over 75 $1.00 

Fire line inspection per linear foot 
$0.15 

$350.00 Minimum 

Fire pump inspection $450.00 

Fire loop inspection per linear foot 
$0.15 

$350.00 Minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Fire Detection/Alarm Systems (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$1.50 

$250.00 Minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$10.00 

$250.00 Minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
ANSUL or Alternate Fire Suppression System (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $150.00 Minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $300.00 Minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Utility water connection fee per plumbing fee schedule. 
 

Sprinkler System Alterations Only (2 inspections) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 Minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $300.00 Minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional inspections charge re-inspection fees. 

• Building, Plumbing, Mechanical and Electrical permit fees are additional. 

• Any sprinkler or alarm system projects not covered elsewhere in Part V of this fee schedule shall be 

priced as sprinkler system alterations only. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



Worcester 
Township

August 20, 2025
BOS Meeting

Fee Schedule Amendment
UCC Permit Fees



New UCC Agency

• BIA has served as the Fire Marshal since 
January 2025

• Recently became new UCC contractor 
after a competitive and public request 
for proposals

• BIA offers electrical plan review and 
inspection making application process 
one-stop-shop for residents



Streamlined 
Processes

• Township has streamlined permit 
application, review, and inspection 
process

• BIA’s integration has become a big part 
of making new process a success

• Reliable communication, customer 
service, and overall cooperation with 
Township staff



Historical Changes 
to Uniform 

Construction Code 
Fees



Fee Changes

• BIA comes with their own project-based 
fees

• Ensures that applicants pay entire cost 
of review and inspection process

• No more subsidization of UCC permit 
fees for developers by taxpayers

• Some fees are higher and some are 
lower



Fee Changes
Examples:

2,500 square foot residential new 
construction with 10 plumbing fixtures
• Current = Between $2,255 and $3,355
• New = $1,750
• Difference = Between $505 and $1,605 

less than current cost

1,000 square foot finished basement 
with 3 plumbing fixtures and 10 
electrical fixtures
• Current = Between $1,281 and $1,881
• New = $875
• Difference = Between $406 and $1,006 

less than current cost



Fee Changes
Examples:

500 square foot residential addition with 
3 plumbing fixtures and 15 electrical 
fixtures
• Current = Between $1,096 and $2,296
• New = $750
• Difference = Between $346 and $1,546 

less than current cost

Inground Pool
• Current = Between $1,011 and $1,611
• New = $720
• Difference = Between $291 and $891 

less than current cost



Fee Changes
Examples:

3,500 square foot residential new 
construction with 10 plumbing fixtures, 
500 square foot deck, and inground pool 
• Current = Between $3,374 and $4,577
• New = $3,100
• Difference = Between $274 and $1,477 

less than current cost

Deck
• Current = $245
• New = $350
• Difference = $105 more than current cost

*Note: Examples represent cumulative 
permit cost including electrical components 
previously addressed by a third-party agency 
contracted directly with the applicant.



Questions?



    

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS PHILADELPHIA DISTRICT 
1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103 

http://www.nap.usace.army.mil 

    
 

Former North Penn Memorial  
U.S. Army Reserve Center  

Norristown, PA 
Restoration Advisory Board Assessment 

 
The Department of the Army, Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) Division is assessing community interest in 
forming a Restoration Advisory Board (RAB). The Army is working in partnership with the Pennsylvania Department 
of Environmental Protection and Worcester Township to determine if private water supply wells used for drinking water 
are located in the vicinity of the former North Penn Army Reserve Center site and contain PFAS above maximum 
contaminant levels. 
 
The Army is issuing this notice to assess public interest in forming a RAB for the former North Penn Army Reserve 
Center site. 
 
A RAB is one of many methods the Army uses to facilitate public participation. Regardless of whether a RAB is formed, 
the Army will continue to involve the community. A RAB provides a collaborative forum for the community, 
government agencies, tribes, and property owners to discuss and identify the most efficient and productive means to 
restore the environment. A RAB is established when the following requirements are satisfied: 
 

• There is sufficient and sustained community interest in the property with environmental restoration activities, 
and 

• One of the following: 
o At least 50 citizens petition for the creation of a RAB;  
o Federal, state, tribal, or local government representatives request the formation of a RAB; or 
o Army determines the need for a RAB based on community responses to a solicitation for input and after 

reviewing correspondence, media coverage, and other relevant information that show there is sufficient 
and sustained community interest in the establishment and operation of a RAB.  

 
The Army welcomes public feedback regarding community interest in establishing a RAB for the Former North Penn 
Memorial U.S. Army Reserve Center site. Inquiries or questions should be submitted by September 12, 2025 via email 
to PDPA-NAP@usace.army.mil. Within 60 days from publication of this notice, BRAC will determine whether a RAB 
will be formed. Individuals who express interest will be notified of BRAC’s determination via email.  

PUBLIC NOTICE 
For Release: August 11, 2025 
 
 

Contact: PDPA-NAP@usace.army.mil 
  

http://www.nap.usace.army.mil/
mailto:PDPA-NAP@usace.army.mil
mailto:PDPA-NAP@usace.army.mil


 
TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

 

ORDINANCE 2025-302 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TOWNSHIP CODE, CHAPTER 150, 

ZONING, ARTICLE III, TERMINOLOGY, §150-9 [DEFINITIONS] 

TO MODIFY THE TERM “ACCESSORY BUILDING”, TO ADD THE 

TERMS “ACCESSORY STRUCTURES”, “BARN”, “GREENHOUSE”, 

“SILO”, AND, “AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS”, AND TO MODIFY THE 

TERM, “BUILDING HEIGHT”; ARTICLE XXIV, GENERAL 

REGULATIONS, §150-177 [ACCESSORY USES AND STRUCTURES] TO 

MODIFY CERTAIN PROVISIONS REGARDING ACCESSORY USES AND 

STRUCTURES; AND TO AMEND THE HEIGHT REGULATIONS 

APPLICABLE TO ACCESSORY STRUCTURES SET FORTH IN CHAPTER 

150, ZONING  

 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Second Class Township Code authorizes the Board 

of Supervisors to make and adopt Ordinances that are consistent with 

the Constitution and the laws of the Commonwealth that it deems 

necessary for the proper management, care, and control of the 

Township and the maintenance of peace, good government, health, and 

welfare of the Township and its citizens;  

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors deems it to be in the best 

interest and general welfare of the citizens and residents of the 

Township to amend provisions of the Worcester Township Zoning 

Ordinance regarding accessory uses and structures; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has met the procedural 

requirements of 53 P.S. §10101, et. seq. of the Pennsylvania 

Municipalities Planning Code, for the adoption of the proposed 

ordinance, including holding a public hearing. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained and enacted by the Board of 

Supervisors of Worcester Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, 

as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS.  

Chapter 150, Zoning, Article III, Terminology, §150-9 

[Definitions] shall be amended to revise or add the 

following terms: 



 
 

 

2  

Rev 7-22-2025   

 

   ACCESSORY BUILDING  

 

   See Accessory Structure.  

 

   ACCESSORY STRUCTURE 

 

  A structure that is accessory to and incidental to that 

of the principal structure(s) and that is located on 

the same lot. 

 

  BARN 

 

  A large farm building used for storing grain, hay or 

straw, or for housing livestock. 

 

  GREENHOUSE 

 

  A building in which plants are grown that need 

protection from cold weather. 

 

  SILO 

 

  A tall cylinder used for bulk storage of agricultural 

products. 

 

  AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS 

 

  Any commodity or product that comes from agriculture, 

whether raw or processed, and is intended for human or 

animal consumption. 

 

  BUILDING HEIGHT  

The vertical distance measured from the average finished 

grade at the foundation corners to the highest point of 

the building or structure, excluding chimneys and similar 

projections. 

 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT TO §150-177, ACCESSORY USES AND STRUCTURES.   

 

A. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, General 

Regulations, §150-177 [Accessory Uses and Structures] 

A. (1) and (2) shall be deleted and replaced with the 

following: 

  



 
 

 

3  

Rev 7-22-2025   

A. Accessory uses and structures to a single-family 

detached residential use shall be regulated as 

follows: 

(1) In all districts, except as set forth in 

Subsection A(2) through (9) below, accessory 

structures shall be located in the rear yard 

or side yard only; said accessory structures 

may be erected subject to the following 

requirements: 

 

i. Accessory structures 250 square feet or 

less in gross floor area have a minimum 

rear and side setback requirement of 10 

feet and a maximum height of 12 feet 

ii. Accessory structures between 250 square 

feet and 1200 square feet in gross floor 

area have a minimum rear and side setback 

requirement of 15 feet and a maximum height 

of 20 feet. 

iii. Accessory structures 1200 square feet or 

greater and less than 3000 square feet in 

gross floor area have a minimum rear and 

side setback requirement of 20 feet and a 

maximum height of 25 feet. 

iv. Accessory structures - 3000 square feet or 

greater in gross floor area have a minimum 

rear and side setback requirement of 30 

feet and a maximum height of no greater 

than the maximum allowed principal building 

height in that location. 

(2) Exemption for De Minimis Accessory Structures 
- Accessory structures with a footprint of one 

(1) foot or less in diameter shall be exempt 

from the requirements of this section. Such 

structures are considered de minimis in nature 

and shall not be subject to permitting or 

setback limitations set forth herein, provided 

they do not present a public safety hazard or 

violate other provisions of the Township Code.  

These structures shall not exceed 25 feet in 

height. 

B. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, General 

Regulations, §150-177 [Accessory Uses and Structures] 

A.(6) shall be deleted.    



 
 

 

4  

Rev 7-22-2025   

 

C. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, General 

Regulations, 150-177 [Accessory Uses and Structures] 

A. shall be amended to add the following new 

subsection:   

 

(10) Dwelling units are expressly prohibited within 
any permitted accessory structure.  

 

D. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, General 

Regulations, §150-177 [Accessory Uses and Structures] 

C. (6) shall be revised as follows:   

  

(6) Fences and walls shall be regulated by § 150-

182.L.  

 

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT TO HEIGHT REGULATIONS APPLICABLE TO ACCESSOR 

STRUCTURES. 

 

A. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article IV, AGR District, §150-
15, Subsection A shall be deleted in its entirety 

B. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article V, R-AG-200 Residential-
Agricultural District, §150-23, Subsection B shall be 

deleted in its entirety. 

C. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article V, R-AG-200 Residential-
Agricultural District, §150-25.4, Subsection B shall 

be deleted in its entirety. 

D. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article VI, R-AG-175 Residential-
Agricultural District, §150-31, Subsection A shall be 

deleted in its entirety. 

E. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article VII, R-175 Residential 
District, §150-39, Subsection A shall be deleted in 

its entirety. 

F. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article IX, R-150 Residential 

District, §150-55, Subsection A shall be deleted in 

its entirety. 

G. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XI, R-100 Residential 

District, §150-71, Subsection B shall be deleted in 

its entirety. 

H. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XII, R-75 Residential 

District, §150-79, Subsection B shall be deleted in 

its entirety. 



 
 

 

5  

Rev 7-22-2025   

I. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XIII, MR Multi-

Residential District, §150-87, Subsection A(3) shall 

be deleted in its entirety. 

J. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XIV, RO Residential 

Office District, §150-95, Subsection B shall be 

deleted in its entirety.   

 

SECTION 4. REPEALER. 

 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith or 

in conflict with any of the specific terms enacted hereby, to 

the extent of said inconsistences or conflicts, are hereby 

specifically repealed.  

 

SECTION 5. REVISIONS.  

 

The Worcester Township Board of Supervisors does hereby reserve 

the right, from time to time, to adopt modifications of, 

supplements to, or amendments of its ordinances, including this 

provision.   

 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY.  

 

In the event that any section, sentence, clause, phrase or word 

of this ordinance shall be declared illegal, invalid, or 

unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 

declaration shall not prevent, preclude, or otherwise foreclose 

enforcement of any of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.   

 

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 

This amendment shall become effective as provided by law.  

 

 ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Supervisors of the Township of 

Worcester, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania on this _____  day of 

_______________, 2025. 

 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

 

Attest: 

By: ________________________ 

Richard DeLello, Chair 

Board of Supervisors 

________________________ 

Daniel Demeno, Secretary  



PTOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

ORDINANCE 2025-303 

 

___________________________________________________________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WORCESTER TOWNSHIP CODE, 

CHAPTER 150, ZONING, ARTICLE III, TERMINOLOGY, §150-9 

[DEFINITIONS] TO ADD THE TERMS “CHILDCARE CENTER”, “FAMILY 

CHILDCARE HOME” AND “SCHOOL”; ARTICLE XVII, C COMMERCIAL 

DISTRICT, §150-112 [USE REGULATIONS] TO ADD  CHILDCARE 

CENTER AS A PERMITTED USE; ARTICLE XXII, OFF-STREET PARKING 

AND LOADING, §150-153.B [REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING 

FACILITIES] TO ADD OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR 

CHILDCARE CENTERS; ARTICLE XXIV, GENERAL REGULATIONS, TO 

PERMIT CHILDCARE CENTERS AS AN ACCESSORY USE TO PLACES OF 

WORSHIP, TO PERMIT FAMILY CHILDCARE HOMES BY RIGHT IN 

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES, AND TO PERMIT SCHOOL AND CHILDCARE 

CENTER USES IN ONE BUILDING IN ALL DISTRICTS WHERE 

CHILDCARE CENTERS ARE PERMITTED BY RIGHT  

 

___________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Second Class Township Code authorizes the 

Board of Supervisors to make and adopt Ordinances that are 

consistent with the Constitution and the laws of the 

Commonwealth that it deems necessary for the proper 

management, care, and control of the Township and the 

maintenance of peace, good government, health, and welfare 

of the Township and its citizens; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Worcester 

Township recognizes the growing need for quality childcare 

services and the importance of providing regulatory clarity 

and flexibility to support such uses in appropriate zoning 

districts; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors seeks to define and 

regulate Childcare Centers and Family Childcare Homes in a 

manner that ensures public safety, preserves neighborhood 

character, and aligns with applicable Commonwealth 

licensing standards; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors deems it to be in 

the best interest and general welfare of the citizens and 



2 

 
REV. 7/22/2025 

residents of the Township to amend the Worcester Township 

Zoning Ordinance to permit Childcare Centers by right in 

the C Commercial District, allow Childcare Centers as an 

accessory use to places of worship, allow Family Childcare 

Homes as a by-right use on residential properties, and 

establish appropriate definitions and parking standards for 

such uses; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has met the 

procedural requirements of 53 P.S. §10101, et. seq. of the 

Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, for the adoption 

of the proposed ordinance, including holding a public 

hearing. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained and enacted by the 

Board of Supervisors of Worcester Township, Montgomery 

County, Pennsylvania, as follows: 

 

 

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS. 

 

 Chapter 150, Article III, Terminology, §150-9, 

[Definitions] is hereby amended to add the following 

terms: 

 

  

CHILDCARE CENTER 

A facility licensed or approved by the Pennsylvania 

Department of Human Services, providing supervised 

care, instruction, or developmental guidance to seven 

(7) or more children under the age of sixteen (16) who 

are not related by blood, marriage, or adoption to the 

operator, for fewer than twenty-four (24) hours per 

day.  A Childcare Center may have a Kindergarten 

program licensed by the Pennsylvania Department of 

Education in the same building on a single lot. 

FAMILY CHILDCARE HOME 

A residence where the operator resides and provides 

supervised care, instruction, or developmental 

guidance to three (3) to six (6) children under the 

age of sixteen (16) who are not related by blood, 

marriage, or adoption to the operator, for fewer than 

twenty-four (24) hours per day. The facility must be 

licensed by the Pennsylvania Department of Human 

Services if more than three children are served. 



3 

 
REV. 7/22/2025 

SCHOOL 

A facility or institution, public or private, that 

provides a structured curriculum of elementary, 

secondary, or higher education approved or licensed by 

the Pennsylvania Department of Education, including 

associated buildings, playgrounds, athletic fields, 

and accessory structures customarily incidental to 

educational uses. This term includes primary schools, 

secondary schools, vocational schools, colleges, 

universities, and similar educational facilities, but 

excludes childcare facilities, trade schools for 

adults, or private tutoring centers not offering a 

formal academic curriculum. 

 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT TO §150-112, C COMMERICAL DISTRICT, 

USE REGULATIONS.  

 

 Chapter 150, Article XVII, C Commercial District, 

§150-112 [Use Regulations] is hereby amended to add 

the following new subsection: 

 
K. Childcare Center, subject to compliance with the 

following standards: 

1. The facility shall provide a dedicated outdoor 

play area, located within the side or rear 

yard, fenced, secured, and landscaped to 

minimize impacts on adjoining properties. 

2. A traffic management plan shall be submitted 

demonstrating safe daily operations and event 

management, subject to review and approval by 

the Township. This plan shall be submitted 

during the land development or building permit 

review process. 

3. All childcare centers must maintain a current 

license issued by the Pennsylvania Department 

of Human Services. 

 



4 

 
REV. 7/22/2025 

SECTION 3. REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING FACILITIES FOR 

CHILDCARE CENTERS. 

   

 Chapter 150, Article XXII, Off-street Parking and 

Loading, §150-153.B [Required Off-street Parking 

Facilities] is hereby amended to add the following: 

 

(13) Childcare Center: One (1) space per employee, 

plus one (1) space per fifteen (15) children 

enrolled, plus overflow parking equal to twenty-

five percent (25%) of the total required parking.   

 

 

 

SECTION 4. CHILDCARE CENTERS ACCESSORY TO PLACES OF 

WORSHIP, FAMILY CHILDCARE HOMES, SCHOOL AND 

CHILDCARE CENTER USE IN ONE FACILITY. 

 
 Chapter 150, Article XXIV, General Regulations, is 

hereby amended to add the following: 

 

§150-205. Childcare Centers Accessory to Places of 

Worship. 

 

Childcare Centers operated as an accessory use to a 

place of worship are permitted by right, provided 

that: 

1. The Childcare Center is located on the same lot or 

contiguous lots under common ownership with the 

place of worship; 

 

2. The Childcare Center is operated, sponsored, or 

directly overseen by the place of worship, and is 

not a third-party tenant or independent operator 

unrelated to the religious institution; 

 

3. The Childcare Center maintains a valid license from 

the Pennsylvania Department of Human Services;   

 

4. The facility shall provide a dedicated outdoor play 

area, located within the side or rear yard, fenced, 

secured, and landscaped to minimize impacts on 

adjoining properties.   

 



5 

 
REV. 7/22/2025 

5. A traffic management plan shall be submitted 

demonstrating safe daily operations and event 

management, subject to review and approval by the 

Township. This plan shall be submitted during the 

land development or building permit review process. 

§150-206. Family Childcare Homes Permitted by Right in 

Residential Properties.   

 
Family Childcare Homes shall be permitted by right on 

any property that is used for residential purposes 

subject to the following conditions: 

1. The Family Childcare Home shall be located within 

the operator’s primary residence. 

 

2. No more than six (6) unrelated children may be 

cared for at any one time.  

 

3. The operator shall submit to the Township a valid 

license issued by the Pennsylvania Department of 

Human Services prior to commencing operation. 

 

4. The use shall not alter the residential character 

of the dwelling, and no exterior signage shall be 

permitted.   

 

5. No non-resident employees or assistants shall be 

permitted. All childcare must be provided by 

residents of the home. 

§150-207. School and Childcare Center Use in Same 

Facilities.  

 
The combined use of a School and a Childcare Center 

located in one building on one lot shall be permitted 

in all districts where Childcare Centers are permitted 

by right.  All requirements for Childcare Centers are 

required to be met. 

 

 

SECTION 5. REPEALER. 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent 

herewith or in conflict with any of the specific terms 

enacted hereby, to the extent of said inconsistences 

or conflicts, are hereby specifically repealed. 



6 

 
REV. 7/22/2025 

SECTION 6. REVISIONS. 

The Worcester Township Board of Supervisors does 

hereby reserve the right, from time to time, to adopt 

modifications of, supplements to, or amendments of its 

ordinances, including this provision. 

SECTION 7. SEVERABILITY. 

In the event that any section, sentence, clause, 

phrase or word of this ordinance shall be declared 

illegal, invalid, or unconstitutional by any court of 

competent jurisdiction, such declaration shall not 

prevent, preclude, or otherwise foreclose enforcement 

of any of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. 

This amendment shall become effective as provided by 

law. 

 ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Supervisors of the 

Township of Worcester, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania on 

this _____  day of _______________, 2025. 

 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

 

 

  By:_____________________________ 

Richard DeLello, Chair 

Board of Supervisors 

Attest:  

 

________________________ 

Daniel Demeno, Secretary 

 


	B.001 2025 06 18 BOS Meeting Minutes - Revised.pdf (p.1-4)
	B.002 2025 07 16  Draft BOS Minutes.pdf (p.5-7)
	E.001 July 2025 Bill List.pdf (p.8-14)
	E.002 July 2025 Financial Report.pdf (p.15-29)
	G.001 2025_June_WVFD_TWP_Call_Report.pdf (p.30-32)
	G.002 2025_July_WVFD_TWP_Call_Report.pdf (p.33-35)
	H.001 PSP July 2025 Monthly Report.pdf (p.36-47)
	I.001 Skippack EMS July 2025 Monthly Report.pdf (p.48)
	I.002 LPEMS June 2025 Monthly Report.pdf (p.49-50)
	Lower Providence Emergency Medical Service
	Memo/Directive
	August 4, 2025
	Revised:

	Attention: Worcester Township Board of Supervisors
	Lower Providence EMS – Worcester Township – Run Report

	I.003 LPEMS July 2025 Monthly Report.pdf (p.51-52)
	J.001 2025 07-22 NPWA Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.53-57)
	K.001 Public Works Department July 2025 Monthly Report.pdf (p.58)
	L.001 PUE Inc July 2025 Monthly Report.pdf (p.59-95)
	Untitled.PDF

	N.001 2026 Minimum Municipal Obligation forms for the Non-Uniformed Employees’ Money Purchase Pension Plan and the Retirement Plan.pdf (p.96-97)
	P.001 Resolution 25-16 Fee Schedule Amendment.pdf (p.98-120)
	25-16 Fee Schedule.pdf (p.1)
	10-50.pdf (1).pdf (p.2-23)

	P.002 Fee Schedule Powerpoint.pdf (p.121-129)
	Worcester Township
	New UCC Agency
	Streamlined Processes
	Historical Changes to Uniform Construction Code Fees
	Fee Changes
	Fee Changes�Examples:
	Fee Changes�Examples:
	Fee Changes�Examples:
	Questions?

	Q.001 North Penn RAB Public Notification.pdf (p.130)
	R.001 Accessory Structures WFM 7-22-2025.pdf (p.131-135)
	S.001 Childcare Ordinance WFM 7-22-2025.pdf (p.136-141)

